
From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Gentlemen, 

rb )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

FW: Cross Check VII - MEGA - Sunday, September 17 through Thursday, September 21, 2017 
Thursday, August 24, 2017 10:21:00 AM 
FOD NCATC Leads.zip 
MEGA DOR XLSX 
Ooeratjon MEGA Op Plan docx 
NCATCLeads ESL.xis 
CC VII MEGA TARGET LIST.xis 

Below is information detailing the upcoming Cross Check VII operation, which will take place from 

9/17-9/21. 

I have been tasked with taking the lead on this op. 

As you'll see, SLC is required to have 240 targets. Boise can provide 50 targets, leaving 190 additional 

needed, 95 from SLC and 95 from LVG. 

The zip file cont ains possible leads developed by NCATC for your review. I have extracted those that 

are in our AOR and they are included on the spreadsheet named NCATCLeads_FSL. 

I have also included a blank target list to place your targets on. 

Please have a breakdown of any law enforcement agencies taking part in the Operation, including 

number of their officers to me by 10 a.m. MST on 8/31/17, if applicable. 

Please have your target lists to me for consolidation NLT 12 p.m. MST on 9/8/17. This will allow time 

for the chain of command to review prior to submission. 

I will be reaching out for additional information that is need for the Op plan in the near future. 

Thanks, 

l(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer 

Fugitive Operations 

ICE I Enforcement & Removal Operations 

Boise, Idaho 

Ofc: (208) 323-l(b)(?I Cell: (208) 573{b)(6); I 

From: ERO Taskings <K.._b..._)( ..... 6) .... ;(_.b) ...... (7 .... )(_C..._) _____ __. 

Date: Wednesday, Aug 23, 2017, 13:07 
Subject: Cross Check VII - MEGA - Sunday, September 17 through Thursday, September 21, 2017 

This message is sent on behalf of Timothy S. Robbins, Acting Assistant 
Director for Enforcement, with the concurrence of Nathalie R. Asher, 
Acting Assistant Director for Field Operations: 

To: Field Office Directors, Deputy Field Office Directors, and Assistant Field 
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